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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
("the Company"”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according tec the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and its
loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the vear ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with thesa
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the financial statements.

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 38 in the financial statements regarding the continued losses incurred
during the current year, the negative net worth, the negative working capital in financial
statements as at 31 March, 2021 and notices under bankruptcy code menticned in the said note
that indicate a material uncertainty about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern that
existed on the balance sheet date. The Company is dependent on direct or indirect financial support
from Suzion Energy Limited (“Ultimate Parent”). However, having regard to the restructuring of
borrowings of the Ultimate Parent along with the Company, its certain fellow subsidiaries and a
joint venture of the Ultimate Parent, waiver of all the events of default, during the year and the
Management's plans to meet financial obligations in foreseeable future out of the cash flows from
execution of the pipeline of orders in hand, future business plans and realization of trade
receivables, the financial statements of the Company for tha year ended 31 March, 2021 have been
prepared on a going concern bhasis.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 2.5 (b} of the Financial Statements, which describes the undetermined
circumstances relating to the COVID 19 pandemic and its implications on the management’s
assessment of the Company’s ability to generate sufficient cash flows to meet its financial
obligations in the foreseeable future under such undetermined circumstances.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises of the Directers’ report {(but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon) which we have obtained pricr to the date of this auditors’ report.

o Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. We have nothing to report in this regard.

» In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of ocur audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

» If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internaj control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial contro! relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our cpinicn. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e. The matter described in the Material uncertainty related to Going Concern section above,
in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Campany,

f. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act,

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of secticn 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has not paid/provided managerial remuneration to its directors during the year and
hence provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

i. With respact to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Jayesh Parmar

Partner

Membership No. 106388
UDIN: 21106388AAAACIS711]

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28 June 2021
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(g) under '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park
Limited ("the Company”) as of 31 March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detecticn of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financial controls over financfal reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internat control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contro! over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or dispositicn of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March, 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.117366W/W-100018)

“

i

Jayesh Parmar

Partner

Membership No. 106388
UDIN: 21106388AAAACI9711

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28 June 2021
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative

(i)

(i)

b)

details and situation of Praperty, plant and equipment,

The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a regular program of verification which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the property, plant and equipment at reasonable
intervals, According to the information and explanation given to us, ne material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us
and based on the examination of the registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the
title deeds, comprising all the Immovable properties of land which are freehold, are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date, except the following:

jri
4 Freehold lands located

at various lacations erstwhile Suzlon Infrastructure

admeasuring 22.47 acres Limited ('SISL') which was merged
with the Company.

3 freehold lands 1.38 1.38{These lands were transferred from

admeasuring 6.17 acres group companies on account of slump
sale of their power generation
undertakings in the FY 2017-18,

In respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on lease and disclosed as
Right to use assets in the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company, where the Company is the lessee in the agreement except the following:

1 leasehold {and located in z0.02 0.02|This land was transferred from Suzion
Baramsar, Rajasthan Energy Limited on account of slump
admeasuring 2 acres sale of their power generation

= AT

lundertakings in the FY 2017-18.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancles were noticed on physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Act.

N
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(iv}

(v)

(vi)

{vii)

The Company has not granted any loans or provided guarantees under section 18% of the Act
and hence reporting under clause 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of Section 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and
providing guarantees and securities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Coimpany has not accepted
any deposit during the year and hence reporting under clause 3 (v) of the Order is not
applicable,

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has not been regular in depesiting undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Customs Duty, Goods and
Service Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate
authorities.

b) There were no undisputed armounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Service Tax, cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March, 2021 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

c} Detalls of dues of Sales Tax and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on 31
March, 2021 on account of disputes are given below:

Maharashtra Value
Added Tax, 2002 Commissioner {2011-12

i{Appeal)
The Central Sales Tax [Central sales Tax [loint FY 2013-14 0.01 0.01
Act, 1956 Commissioner

(Appeal)
Andhra Pradesh Value Value Added Tax |[Sales Tax FY 2011-12 0.02 0.02
Added Tax Act, 2005 Appellate

[Tribunal

There are no dues of Income tax, Service tax, Custom duty, Excise duty and Goods and Services
Tax as on 31 March, 2021 on account of dispute.

o
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(viii)

(ix)
(x)
(xd)
(xii)
(xill)
{(xiv)

(xv)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions and banks
during the year as under:

State Bank of India - — 42.69
Indian Overseas Bank _ 219.84|  Apr 2020 to June
Yes Bank 10.26

Such defaults has been walved off on account of restructuring before the balance sheet date.
Further, the Company does not have any borrowings from Government nor has it issued any
debentures.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year,

In our oplnion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not paid/ provided managerial remuneration during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
the clause 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations glven to us the Company is
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been

disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of
its holding or ultimate holding company or persons connected with them and hence provisions
of section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

o/
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(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For Delojtte Haskins & Sells LILP
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No.117366W/W-100018)

o=
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Jayesh Parmar

Partner

Membership No, 106388
UDIN: 21106388AAAACIS711

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28 June 2021
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Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limlied
Balance Sheet as at Marcch 31, 2021
Al amounts in  Crora, untass athervwise staled

Partlculars As at As at
Notas March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Assats
Nen-current assets
Froperty, pland and equiprienl [ 32.52 ana7
Right-of-yse assets 30 .20 0.20
Goodwill ¥ -
Financial assats
frnesiments g o.M 0.01
Trada receivables 9 - -
Qther financial assals 10 22.07 13.3¢
Othsr nan-cymant assels 11 153 1.52
56,39 §1.09
Current assets
invaniories 12 383.48 261.75
Firanclal assets
Trade reteivables 9 34956 47042
{ash and cash eguivalant 13 13,45 0.86
Other financial assels 10 16.08 #.24
Current Yax asget, not - 5.75
Olher currenl assets 11 432.73 50200
1,195,452 1,254.02
Total assets i ES‘! 87 1,305.11
Equity and liabilitles
Equity .
Equlty share capitei 14 1,24592 1245492
Cther equity 15 {2,835.84) {2,488.53)
{1,389.92) {1.239.51)
Non-current liabilities
Financial llabiiities
Borrowings 16 T05. 74 £50.00
Other financial liabililies i7 17.83 18.33
Provisions 18 2,88 2.3
T26.41 671,72
Current llabllitles
Financigl ligbilittes
Berrawings 16 147216 1,436.71
Trade payatles 1%
Tolal outstanding dues af micro enlerprises end small snlerprises 10,95 14.79
Total ouislanding dues of credilors other than micro enlerprises 34182 2878
and small anlerprises
Chher financigl liabiilies 17 16.98 04,74
Contract fiabllllies 65.72 15,78
Cither current liabillties 20 13.45 10,99
Proviglons 18 240 222
1,915.48 1,872.00
Tatal equity and liabilities 1,251.97 4,305.11
Summary of significant accounting policies 23
The actompanying roles are an integral part of he finencisl statemants.
Int ferms of cur report atteached "
For Daeloitte Haskins & Sells LLP Far and an behaif of the Board of Direclors of
Chartered Accountants Suzlon Gujaral Wind Park Limited
ICAI Firm Rogistrallon Numbrer @ 14 7366W WA100018
&’_ﬁ -
[ .
Jayesh Parmar Harlsh H. Mehla Balrajsfeh A. Parmar
Parlnar hianaging Clrecler Diractor
Membershin Mo.: 106288 DN - 0ODO2TES DIN 00002276

Place : Mumbat

> 28 JUN 207

Nimisha ;gnih otri

Rakesh Bhandart

Company Setreiary Chief Financlal Officer
Membership No.: 430859 AL Membership No.: 077447
Flace : Pune

Date Z {? %] L’E r\é (;3 ;} Zil




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended Merch 31, 2021
All amounts in € Crare, uniess othenwise stated "

Particulars Notes March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
income
Revenue from conlracts with customar 21 171.09 356,56
Cther operating income 0.487 1.80
Other income 22 0.48 010
172.84 358.46
Expenses
Cost of raw materjals consumed and gervices rendered 23 252,36 433.57
Changes In invenloties of work-in-progress and finished goods 23 {63.748) 104,39
Employes benefits expense 24 23.32 34.85
Depratialion expense & kWA 5.69
Finance costs 25 200,58 222,13
Other expenses 26 094,08 50.72
540,28 860,27
Profit! {loss) before tax {337.44) {801.81)
Tax expenses 27 - -
Profit/ (foss) after fax {337.44) {501.81)

Other comprehansive incomea

ftem that will not be reciassified 10 profit or loss in subsequent years ;
Remeasurernents of the defined benefit plans 29 [0.01) .99
Income 1ax effect on the above

(0.01) 0.99
ttem that will be reclassified to profit or loss In subsequent years - -
Clher comprehensive income for the year, net of lax {3.01) 0.92
Total comprehensive income for the year {337.45) {500.82)
Earnings! {loss) per equity share;

Bastc and diluted [Nominal value of share ¥ 10 {2 10} 28 (2.71) (4.02)
Summary of significant accounting policles 23
The accompanying notes are ar Integral parl of the financial statements.
In terms of our seport altached
For Deloitle Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited

ICAl Firm Reg|siration Numbar : 117366W/ W-100018
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—
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Jayash Parmar Harish H. Mehta Balrajsinh A. Parmar
Partner Managing Director Direcior
Membership Mo.: 106388 DIN ;00002753 | DIN : 00002278
MW
Nimisha Agnlhotr{ Rakesh Bhandari
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: A30859 ICAI Membership No.: Q77447
Place : Mumbai Place . Pune

78 JUN 10 o7 8 JUN 7]
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Suzlen Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Statement of ¢changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2021
All amounts in ¥ Crare, unless otherwise stated

a. Equify share capital

Na, in Crore Rs in Crore
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each, issued, subscribed and fully paid
As at April ™1, 2019 124.59 1,245.92
Issue of share capital (refer Mate 14) - -
As at March 31, 2020 124.59 1,245.92
Issue of share capital {refer Note 14) “ .
As at March 21, 2021 124.59 1,245.92
b, Other equity
Resarves and surplus
Capital Ganaral Retzined Total
contribution reserve earnings

As at April 01, 2019 - 1.41 {1,986.12) {1,984.71)
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - (501.81) {501.81)
Other comprehensive income {rafer Note 29) - - £.99 D.08
As at March 31, 2020 “ 1.41 {2,486.94) {2,485.53)
As at April 01, 2020 - W (2,486.94) (2,485.53)
Profitf {foss) for the year - - (337.44) {33744
Other comprehensive income {refer Nole 22} - - {0.01} {0.01)
Gain oh extinguishmant of debt, net (refar Note 4 and 16) 187.14 - - 187.14
As at March 31, 2021 187.14 1.41 (2,924.39) {2,635,84)

Reafar Note 15 for nature and purposs of reserves.
Summary of significant accounting policies

2.3

2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

in tarms of our report attached

For Daloilte Haskine & Sslls LLP
Charlered Accountants
ICAl Firmt Registration Mumber : 117386W/ W-100018

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors of
Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limiled

MJV""‘"‘/

v—"".-’-.’"
Jayesh Parmar Harish H. Mehta Balrajsinh A. Parmar
Fartner Managing Director Direclor

Membership Mo.; 106388

Flace : Mumbal Place ; Eungi
Data:z 8 JUN ?UZJ] Date Jﬁt}

DIN ; 00002753

Ny
Nimisha Agnihotri
Company Secrelary
Membership No.: A3UESD

Rakash Bhandari
Chiaf Financlal Olficer
ICAI Membership No.: 077447

DIN : 00002276




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Statement of cash flow for the year anded March 31, 2024

Al amounts in € Grore, unless otherwiza staled ‘

FParticutars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit! {loss) before tax (337 .44) {501.81)
Adjustments for:
Uepreciation axpanse | 561
(Giain) 1oss on dispoaal of property, pland and enuipment, net [O.04a} 0.99
Other jncome [0.88) (0.05)
Inleras! expense and other borrowing cost (1Kt 217.20
Sad dabis written off 0.84 0.00*
Impeirrent allowancs 0.03 0.0
Allowancel {reversat) for doubtful debls and advances, nat (37.07} 22.64
Exchange differences, net 0.26 0.44
Operallng profit! {loss) before working capital changes {172.086) (255.42)
Mavements in warking capital
{Increase)f decrease in financial assets and other assets 42 65 121.44
{Increass)l decrease in trade receivables 173.33 62,13
{crease)l decrease in inventories {121.74) G022
(Decroasal! increase in other liabililies, financial llabiilles end provislons 74.89 (344,38}
Cash (used In} generated from operating activities (3.03) {(114.11)
Diract taxes paid {net of refunds) 561 {1.75)
Net cash {used In)/ generated from operating activitles A 2.58 {115.98}
Cash flow from Investing activities
Payments for purchase of property, plant and squipment including tapital advances 02N (0.99)
Praceeds frem sale of propery, plant and egquipment .- 0,11 Q18
Interest received (0.38) 0.05
Net cash {used in)f generated from investing activities B {D0.52) (0.76)
Cash flow from financing activities
Froceads from short term-borrowlngs, nat 8392 13351
Repayment from long term-bomow!ngs, nat {refer Mote 4 and 16) (36.34) -
Intarast 2nd ather borrowling cost pald (6607 {16.70)
Restructuring cost paid {0.4%) -
Net cash {used in}/ generated from financing activities c 10.53 116.81
Net Increasef (decrease) In cash and cash equivalent {A+B+C) 12,59 0.1¢9
Cash and cash equivalent at Lhe beglhning of year 0.86 087
Cash and cash eguivalent al the end of year 13.45 0.86
As at As at
C anents of h and h fvalent
OMPONSNTS 07 6ash and cash Bauivae March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash on hand LT 0.53
Balances with banks 13.01 0.33
13.45 0.86
The figures in brackets represent outflows.
*“Less than ¥ 0,01 Crore,
Summary of significant accounting policles 23
The accompanying noles are an Infegrat par of the financial statements,
In{erma of our report attachad
For Paefoltie Haskins & Sells LLP Forand on behélf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Aceountants Suzlon Gularat Wind Park Limited
ICAl Firm Ragistrallon Number : 117366W{ W-100018
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Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in Z Crore, unless otherwise stated

1. Company information

Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited ('SGWPL’ or the 'Company") having CIN U40108GJ2004PLC044409 is a
public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The
registered office of the Company is located at Suzlon House, 5 Shrimali Society, Near Shree Krishna Centre,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad, India. The principal place of business is its headquarters Iocated at One Earth
Hadapsar, Pune, india.

The Company is engaged in erection, installation and commissioning, construction and sale of power
evacuation facility, power generation and sale and leasefsub lease of land for wind turbine generators
(WTG s)

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolition of the directors on
Junea 28, 2021, :

2, Basis of preparation and significant accounting poticies
2.1 Baslis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read fogether with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“the Rules”),

The financial statements have been prepared on & historical cost basis, except certain financial assets and
liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial mstruments 2.3(n).

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {¥) and all values are rounded to the néarest
Crore (F 00,00,000) up o two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

2.2 Recent accounting developments
Standards issued but not yet effective

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the
company’s financial statements are not applicable as there were no standards issued but not effective at
the time of adoption of the financials.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies
a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
. classification. An asset is treated as current when itis:

+ Expectedto be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

+ Hsld primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= . Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabiiity for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

+ |Lis expected to he settled in normal operating cycle

+ |tis held primarily for the purpose of trading

+ ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditionat right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

o the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and
' q iabilities.




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
. All amounts in ¥ Crore, unless otherwise stated

The Company classifies all other fabilities as non-current. The operating cycle is the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company
has identified twelve menths as its operating cycle.

b. Foreign currencies

“The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Z, which is also the Company's functional
currency.

“Transactions and balances

Foreign carrency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are retransiated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or franslation of monetary items are recogmsed in
! profit or loss.

c. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants af the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
» In'the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liabitity

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessibie by the Compaﬂy

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market partlt:lpants would
use when pricing the asset or fiability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non—ﬂnanmal asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
' generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset inits hlghest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant cbhservable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
.categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

. Level 1 - Quoted {unadijusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

« Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

o Leve! 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on @ recurring basis, the
' Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. :

*Nhe Company management determings the policies and procedures for recurring and non-recurring fair

T
( \ alue measurement.




Suz!oh Gujarat Wind Park Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
All amounts in T Crore, unjess otherwise stated

Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the Company management. The
management decides after discussion with external valuers, about valuation technique and inputs to
use for each case.

At each reporting date, the Company's management analyses the movements in the values of assets
and Habilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting
policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by
agreeing the information in the valuation computation {o contracts and other relevant documents,

The Company, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the
fair value of each asset and liability with relevant externai sources to determine whether the change is
‘reasonable,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
" hierarchy as explained above,

d. Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
fo be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Project axecution

Revenue from project execution, consisting of installation, erection and commissioning of WTG's and
solar park is recognised on completion of the respective activities identified as per terms of the sales
order, net of taxes charged. Revenue from project execution is recognised over-time and measured at
output methad.

Power evacuation infrastructure facility - '

Revenue from power evacuation infrastructure facilities are recognised upon commissioning and
electrical installation of the Wind Turbine Generators (WTG) and solar park to the said facilities followed
by approval for commission of WTG from the concerned authorities.

Power generation

Income from power generation is recognised on sale of unit generated and invoiced to respective state
elactricity board.

Land revenue

Revenue from land lease activity is recogmsed upen the transfer of leasehold rights to the customers.
Revenue from sale of land/ right to sale land is recognised at the point in time when control of asset is
transferred fo the customer as per the terms of the respective sales order. Revenue from land
development is recognised upon rendering of the service as per the terms of the respective sales order.

Sale of goods

‘Revenue from sale of goods is recognised in the statement of profit and loss at the point in time when
control of the asset is transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the respective sales order, generally
on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of consideration
received or receivable, net of retums and allowances and discounts.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance
obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be aliocated. In determining the
fransaction price for the sale of goods, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration and
ceonsiderafion payable to the customer (if any).
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Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All armounts in ¥ Crote, unless ofherwise stated

Payment terms:

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance
obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the
transaction price for services rendered, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration and
consideration payable to the customer {if any). “ ‘

Contract balances
i. Contract assets

! A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the
~customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the
customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned

consideration that is conditional.

ii. Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e.,
only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting
policies of financial assets in section (n} Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent
measurement.

iit. Contract liabilities (Advance from customers)

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Conipany
has received considerafion (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract
liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier).
Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

e. Taxes
Current income fax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected o be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised either in other
comprehensive income or in equity. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying

_transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates the positions taken in
the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulatlons are subject to mterpretatlon
and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred fax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liahilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reportmg
' date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset
relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or fiability in
a transaction that is not a business combination ‘and, at the time of the fransaction, affects neither the
-accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be avallable fo allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in ¥ Crore, unless otherwise stated

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised te the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except when the deferred
tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or [iability in a transacfion that is not
.a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
-when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tex rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date

Deferred tax relating to items recogmsed outside profit or loss is recognlsed outside profit or loss (elther
in other comprehensive income ot in equity). Defetred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying fransaction either in OC! or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

f. Property, plant and equipment {(PPE)

Property, plant and eguipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment ioss, if any. .

Capital work-in-progress comprises of the cost ¢f PPE that are not yet ready for their intended use as
-at the balance sheet date. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment anhd
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant
parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them
- separately based on their specific useful lives.

Likewise, when a major inspection is pefformed, its cost is recognised in_the carrying amount.of the
plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on the written down value method (WDV') based on the useful lives and
residual values estimated by the management in accordance with Schedule 1l to the Companies Act,
2013 as per table given below. The identified components are depreciated separately over their useful
lives; the remaining components are depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

Type of asset Useful lives (years)
Buildings 28 to 58
Piant and machinery 15
Windfarm plant and machinery : : 22
Computars . 3
Office equipment ' 5
Furniture and fixtures and vehicles 10

_ Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset on the date of disposal and are recogmsed
in the staterment of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, piant and eqmpment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

g. Intangible assets and goodwill

Intangibie assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost lass any accumulated amortisation and accumulated

Bl “;'\mpalrment losses, if any.
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Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts iﬁ F Crore, unless otherwise. stated

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever

there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the

amortisation method are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting peried. Changes in the expected

useful fife or the expected pattern of corisumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are

considered to modify the amortisation pericd or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
' accounting estimates.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised,

h. Borrowing costs

.Borrowing cost includes interest and amortisation of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings.

. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
as part of the cost ofthe asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

i. Leases
Company as a lessee

' The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and factory and office buildings.
The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a coniract conveys the right to control the use
of an dentified asset, the Company assesses whether:

« the contract involves the use of an identified assat

» the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the peried
of the lease and

» the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) assetand a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases. with a
term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low-value
leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operafing expense on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the

. lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that
they will be exercised. The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initiai
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They aré subsequently measured
at cost less accumutated depreciation and impairment losses.

ROU assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of
the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. ROU assets are evaluated for recoverability
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis uniess the asset
~does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases,
the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liakility is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments The lease payments are discounted usmg the lnterest rate implicit |n the lease or, if not




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in ¥ Crore, unless otherwise stated

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment fo the related ROU asset if the
Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the balance sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of

the asset are classified as operating leases. Assets subiect to operating leases other than land and

buiiding are included in property, piant and equipment. Lease income on an operating. lease i3

recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs,
' including depreciation, are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

j. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
ifpaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU") net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if
available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

After impairment, depreciation is providéd on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining
useful life.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in
estimates of recoverable amount. The carrying value after reversal is not increased heyond the carrying
value that would have prevaited by charging usual depreciation if there was no impairment.

k. inventories

Inventories of raw materials, project materials, stock in trade, work-in-pregress and finished goods are
‘valued at the lower of the cost and estimated net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis. However, materials and other items held for use in the construction of civil, electrical line
and PE facility are not written down below cost; if the finished products in which they will be incorporated
- are expected to be sold at or above cost.

The cost of work-in-progress and finished goods includes the cost of material, fabour and a proportion
of overheads. Work-in-progress includes cost of civil, electrical line, installation of WTG’s and portion of
non-utilised charges paid for capacity allocation, power evacuation infrastructure facilities which are in
process as at the balance sheet date. Further, cost incurred for laying external lines at the wind farms
is expensed to the extent of Mega Watt (MW) installed as compared to the planned MW for-the wind
farm site and the balance is carried as work-in-prograss.

Stock of land and land lease rights is valued at lower of cost and estimated net realisable value. Cost is
determined on specific identification basis. Net realisable value is determined by management using
technical estimates.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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f

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time.value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rafe
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific.to the liability. YWhen discounting is used, the increase

.in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
.Retirement and other employee benefits

" Retirement benefits jn the form of provident fund, employee state insurance and superannuation fund

are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no obligation other than the contribution payable
to the funds and the contribution payable to fund is recognised as an expense, when an employee
renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the
halance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable i the scheme is
recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is
recognised as an assef to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for exampie, a reduction in future
payment or a cash refund.

Retirement benefits in the form of graiuity is defined beneflt obligations and is’ prowded for on the basis
of an actuarial valuation, using projected unit credit method as at each balance sheet date.

Re-measurements, cdmprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets

{excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liabiliky), are recognhised

immediately in the balance shaet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through QCI
in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss
in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the-discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognised the following changes in defined benefit cbligation as an expense in statement of
profit or loss:

+ Service cost comprising of current service cost, past service cost gains and loss on entitiements and
non- -routine settlement. ,

« Netinterest expenses or income.,

Short-term compensated absences are provided based on estimates. Long term corﬁpensated
absences and other long-term employee benefits are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation,
using projected unit credit method, as at each balance sheet date. The entire leave is presented as a
current liability in the balance sheet, since the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer
its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.

. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any confract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liabifity or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset.
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" Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL})
Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

‘. & & 0

Debf instruments at amoriised cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for coliecting contractual
cash flows, and

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount ouistanding.

_ After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amertised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in other income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies fo trade and other
receivables,

Debt instrument at FVTOC!
A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

b. The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTQCI categary are measured initially as well as at each reporting
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI).
However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously

- recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to PaL. Interest earned whilst holding FVYTOCI debt
instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method. The Company has not deS|gnated any
financial asset as at FYTOCL

Debt insrrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
gliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the P&L.

-Equity invesiments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
_held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL.
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For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an
instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irevocable.

'If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts
from QCI| to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain
or loss within equity. The Company has not designated any equity instrument as at FVTOCH.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with ali changes
recognised in the P&L. :

De-recognition

A financiai asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of @ group of similar financial
) assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the batance sheet) when: .

» The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

« The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obtigation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-

- through' arrangement; and either:

&. the Company has transferred substantially alt the risks and rewards of the asset, or
b. the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantialty all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to
the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obfigations that the Company has retained.

' Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of conSIderatlon that the
Company could be required to repay. .

Impalrment of financial assets

in accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment foss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

s Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

_» Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FYTOCI

« Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another fmanmal asset that result from
transacticns that are within the scope of [nd AS 115 :

s Loan commitments which are not measured as st FVTPL
« Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company foliows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
' receivables or contract revenue receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. For determination of ECL on trade
receivable, the Company considers the impact of net credit risk exposure on trade receivable after
factoring the payables if any by the ultimate parent, parent and fellow subsidiaries.




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in ¥ Crore, unless otherwise stated

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that. whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12 month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recagnition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment ioss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. The 12 month ECL is a portion of the fifetime ECL which results from default
evenis that are possible within 12 months after the raporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls),
- discounted at the criginal EIR. YWhen estimating tha cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

o All contractual terms of the financial instrument {including prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected
life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated refiably, then the entity is required to use the
remaining contractual tarm of the financial instrument.

o Trade receivables do not carry any Interest and are stated at their nominal value as.reduced by
appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable amounts are
based on the ageing of the receivables balance and historical experience. Individual trade

- receivables are written off when management deems them not to be collectible.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal} recognised during the period is recognised as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in
the profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

 Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and confractual revenue receivables: ECL is
presented as an allowance, i.e., 8s an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance
sheet, The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Untll the asset meets write-off criteria, the
Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

s Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance
sheet, i.e. as a liability.

o Debt instruments measured aft FYTOCI Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value
impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL. amount is presented as
accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.

For assassing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments
on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is
designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely pasis.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, at fair value through other equity, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. In case of extinguishment of financial
liabilities with ultimate parent or of restructuring of the existing debt and financial liabiiities of Lenders

“wherein the Lenders of the Company have potential exercisable participative rights pre and post
restructuring, the resultant gain or loss arising on extinguishment of the existing debt with restructured
debt shall be recognised to other equity. -

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of leans and borrowmgs and
payables, net of directly attrioutable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowmgs including
bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.
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Subsequent measurement
" The measurement of financial liahilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or foss

Financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or less. Financial
liahilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered info by the Company that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are aiso classified as held for tradmg unless they are de5|gnated as effeclive
hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated

as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities

designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognised
'in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer

the cumitlative gain or loss within equity. All cther changes in fair value of such liability are recognised

in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value
~ through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortlsat:on
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is mcluded as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

This category generaily applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recagnised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amaunt of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recogmsed
less cumutative amortisation.

The Company on a contract by contract basis, elects fo account for financial guarantee contracts, as a
financial instrument or as an insurance contract, as specified in Ind AS 109 of Financial Instrument and
Ind AS 104 on Insurance Contracts. For insurance contract, the Company performs a liability adequacy
test (i.e. assesses the likelinood of any pay-out based on current discontinued estimates of future cash
flows), and any deficiency is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying ameunts is recegnised in the statement of profit and loss.

[THIS'PLACE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initiat
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a
‘change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected
to be infrequent. The Company's senior management determines change in the business model as a
result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's operations. Such changes
are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins
" or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first.day of
the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company doés not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest. '

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention fo
seltle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously..

o. Earnings/ {loss) per share

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period attributable
to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the pericd. The weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the year and also
after the balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the board of
directors. For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings/ (0ss) per share, the net profit/ (foss) for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of equlty shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares as
appropriate. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares
been issued at fair value, Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of
the period, unless issued at a later date.

p. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in. hand and shott term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in vaiue.

¢. Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence wiil be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised
because it is not probable that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefit will be required to
_settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

The Company does.not recognise a contingent liability but discloses it as per Ind AS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assets in the financial statements unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

2.4 Changes in accounting policies and disclosure

Few amendments apply for the first time for the year ended March 31, 2021, but do not have an impact
on the financia! statements of the Company. The Company has not early adopted any standards,
amendments that have been issued but are not yet effective/ notitied.




Suzlqn Gujarat Wind Park Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
All amounts in % Crore, unless otherwise stated

2.5 Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemié from COVID-19: ‘

a. In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared a global pandemic due to the novel
coronavirus (COVID-19). This pandemic has resulted in possible future uncertainties in the global
gconomic conditions. The Company has considered the possible effects that may result-from the
pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment, inventories
receivables, other assets and liabilities. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future
uncertainties in the global economic conditions bacause of this pandemic and impact of the same on
future performance, the Company has used available information from internal and external sources
including likely impact on the industry. The Company based on the current estimates, expects the
.carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-18 on the Company's
financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial
statements. However, the Company believes that the difference should not be significant,

b. The Company's abhility t¢ generate sufﬁcieht cash flows to meet its financial obligations in the
foreseeable future could be impacted by the undetermined circumstances arising from the pandemic.

3. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make. judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrymg
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

a. Significant judgements in applying the Company's accounting policy

in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Revenue from contract with customers

The Company applied the following judgements that significanily affect the determination of the amount
and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:

+ ldentifying performance obligations

The Company is primarily engaged in project execution activities consisting of sale/lease of land, civil
waork, electrical work, power evacuation, erection and commissioning of WTGs, The Company determined
that the each of the activity can be performed distinctly on a stand-alone basis which indicates that the
customer can benefit from respective performance obligations on their own. Further, the Company chose
output method for measuring the progress of performance obligation.

b. Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. Uncertainty about these
assumption and estimates could resuli in outcomes that require a material adjustiment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Allowance for trade receivables

Trade recelvables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate
sllowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. The Company recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of
impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. The carrying value of allowance
for doubtful debts is ¥ 81.25 Crore as at March 31, 2021 {previous year: ¥ 16.78 Crore), refer Note 9.
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Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits, future tax planning strategies. The Company has unabsorbed
depreciation which can be carried forward indefinitely and unabscrbed business losses details which can
pe carried forward for 8 years, refer Note 27. Majority of business losses will expire in between March
2026 to March 2028. As there are not certain taxable temporary differences or tax planning operations,
the Company has not recognised deferred tax assets on conservative basis.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature,
a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate
for plans operated, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies
consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

The estimates of future salary increases take into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other
reievant factors. ’ : "

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 29.
Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financlal liabilities recorded in the balance sheet.cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuaticn
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements inciude considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note
35. '

Property, plant and equipment

Refer Note 2.3(f) for the estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment. The carrying value of
property, plant and equipment has been disclosed in Note 6.

4. Debt Resolution Plan approval

On June 30, 2020 (‘Effective Date'), the Company along with its ultimate parent company Suzion Energy

Limited ('SEL'"), parent company Suzlon Power Infrastructure Limited (‘'SPIL') and SELs identified domestic

subsidiary Suzlon Global Services Limited ('SGSL') and a joint venture Suzlon Generators Limited {'SGL"

collectively referred to as the ‘Borrowers’ or 'STG' and individually as the '‘Borrower’, , implemented a

resolution plan for restructuring of the debt of STG formulated under the Reserve Bank of India (Prudential

Framework for Resolution of Stressed Assets) Directions, 2019 issued by Reserve Bank of India vide its
. circular dated June 7, 2019 (‘the RBI Circular” / “Regulatory Framework”). _ :

Refer Note 16{a) for key fe_aatures of the Resolution Plan.
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5. Proposed demerger

The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on February 03, 2021 has approved the Scheme
of Arrangement involving transfer and vesting of Project Execution Business (‘Demerged Undertaking I') and
Power Evacuation Business (‘Demerged Undertaking II') (‘Scheme’} of the Company inte Suzlon Global
Services Limited ('SGSL’). The proposed Scheme is filed with the Honourable Nationa! Company Law
Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench (‘NCLT') for approval. The amalgamation shall be in accordance with the
provisions of Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder. The Demerger of the Project Execution Business and Power Evacuation Business of the
Company with SGSL is proposed from the appointed date of April 02, 2020.

Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, the Company shall account for Demerger of Demerged
Undertaking 1 and Demerged Undertaking |l as per the applicable accounting principles prescriced under
relevant Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). !t would inter alia include the following: .

a. The Company shall in its books of accounts, reduce the respective carrying values of the assets and
liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking | and Demerged Undertaking Il being transferred to and vested in
SGSL. at values appearing in Bocks of Account of the Company as on the Appointed Date.

b. The aggregate of the net assets (i.e. difference between the carrying vaiue of assets and liabilities related
to Demerged Undertaking | and Demerged Undertaking (1) standing in the books of accounts of the
Company transferred to SGSL on the Appointed Date, shall be adjusted against the balance in retained
earnings of the Company.

Pending approvals, the effect of the Scheme has not been considered in the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2021,

6. Property, plant and equipment ('PPE’)

: Gross block Accumulated depreciation Net block

Particulars As at -Additions Deduction/  As at As at Charge Deductlon! As at As at

April adjustments March April  forthe adjustments WMarch - March

01, 2020 31,2021 01, 2020 year 31, 2021 31, 2021

Freehold land 2227 - Q.07 2220 - - - - 2220

Buildings . 575 0.30 0.02 8.03 4.29 1.09 0.02 5.36 0.67

Plant and machinery 4.61 - T - 4.61 2.66 0.34 - 3.00 1.61
Windfarm ptant and :

' machinery 1422 - - 14.22 575 1.79 - 7.5f1 6.88
Computer and office
equipments 583 0.03 - 586  4.71 0.33 - 5.04 0.82
Furniture and fixtures 1.45 . - 1.45 0.97 0.10 : - 107 °~  0.38
Vehicles 0.74 - 0.02 0.72 0.52 0.05 0.01 0.56 0.16
Total : 5487 - 033 0.11 55.09 18.90 .70 0.03 22.57 32.52

Gross block Accumulated depreciation Net block
Particulars As at Addltlons Deduction/ As at As at Charge D_eductiom‘ As at As at
April adJustments March April  forthe adjustments March  March
01, 2019 - 31,2020 01, 2019 year 31,2020 31, 2020
Freehold land 22.48 - 021 2227 . - . 000 - 2227
Buildings 6.23 0.68 1.18 575 4.48 0.66 0.83 428 1.46
Plant and machinery 5.21 0.00% 0.60 4.61 2.55 0.49 0.38 2.66 1.95
Windfarm plant and
machineryp 14.22 - - 14.22 3.38 2.38 - 5.75_ 8.47
Computer and office :

' equipments 5.68 0.13 (0.02) 5.83 4.1 0.56 (0.04) 4.7.1 112
Furniture and fixtures 1.81 0.04 (.40 1.45 1.08 Q.17 0.28 0.97 0.48
Vehicles 0.64 - {0.10) 074 - 031 0.08 {0.13) 0.52 0.22

tal 56.27 0.85 2.25 54.87 15.90 4.32 - 132 18.90  35.97
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a. Out of total freehold land of  22.20 Crore {previous year: ¥ 22.27 Crore}, land of ¥ 4.43 Crore (previous
year: ¥ 4.43 Crore) has been leased out to [essees for installation of wind furbine generators.

b. For contractual commitment with respect ta property, plant & equipment refer Note 31. _
For details of property, plant and equipment given as security to L.enders refer Note 16(d),

1 c.
7. Goodwill
Gross block Accumulated depreciation Net block
Particulars As at Additions Deduction/ Asat As at Charge D_eduction! As at As at
Agpril adjustments March April  forthe adjustmenis March March
01, 2020 31, 2021 01, 2020 year 31,2021 31, 2021
Goodwill 1.29 - - 1.29° 1.20 - - 1.29 -
Total 1.29 - - 1.29 1.29 - - 1.29 -
Gross hlock Accumulated depreclation . _Net block
Particulars As at Additions Deduction/ As at As at Charge Deduction/ As at As at
April adjustments March Aprit  forthe adjustments  March arch
01, 2019 31,2020 01, 2019 year 31, 2020 31, 2020
Goodwilt 1.29 - - 1.29 - 1.29 - 1.28 -
Total 1.28 - - 1.29 - 1,29 -

1.29 -

8. Invesfments

Non-current investments comprise of Government or trust securities (unquoted)

of ¥ 0.01 Crore (pravious
year: ¥ 0.01 Crore). ‘

9. Trade receivables

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Non-current
Credit impaired ' 56.38 11.94
l.ess : Allowance for doubtful debts (566.38) (11,94)
Total - C .
Current
Unsecured, considered good 354.73 484 26
Less ; Impairment allowance (4.87) . (4.84)
Total 349.86

479.42

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly
with any other person, nor any trade or other receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively

in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

For details of receivable given as security to Lenders refer Note 16(d).

The movement in impairment allowance as per ECL model is as under:

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Balance as at the beginning of the year

4.84 4.84
Impairment allowance during the year - 0.03 0.00*
4.87 4.84
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10. Ot.her financial assets

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

- Non-current

Bank balances * . : 20.11 -
Security deposits (unsecured, considerad good) 1.96 13.39
Tofal 22.07 13.39
Current :

Income accrued and due 1.58 4.24
Security deposits (unsecured, considered good) 11.27 -
Interest accrued on deposits, loans and advances 017 -
Other receivable 3.04 -
Total 16.06 4.24

# Bank balances represents margin money deposits, which are subject to first charge towards non-fund

based facilities from Lenders.,

All the financial assets are disclosed at amortised cost. For details of financial assets given as security to

Lefnders'refer Note 18(d).

11. Otﬁer asseis

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Non-current

Capital advances {unsecured, considered good) 0.07 0.14
Advances recoverable in kind .
Unsecured, considered doubtful 41.61 - 48.97
Less : Aliowance for doubtful debis (41.681). (48.97)
Advance income tax (net of provisions) 1.52 1.38
Total ' 1.59 1.52
Current :

Advances recoverable in kind (unsecured, considered good) 314.05 401.27
Advances to employees 0.04 0.16
Prepaid expenses ‘ 1.78 1.13
Balances with government authorities 116.70 99.44
Others ' - 0.16 T
Total 432.73 502.00

For details of other assets given as security to Lenders refer Note 16(d).

12. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Raw materials [including goods-in-transit of ¥ 0.01 Crore '
(previous year; ¥ 0,00* Crore))

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

l.and and lease rights

Total

119.82 © 50.00
152.35 88.28

4.71 5.03
106.60 109.35
383.48 261.75

>/ ess than T 0.01 Crore.
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13. Cash and cash equivalent

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Balances with banks , 13.01 . 0.33
Cash on hand . 0.44 0.53
Total ' 13.45 0.86

There are no restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalent as the end of the financial year and
- previous year. '

14. Equity share capital

March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020 -

Authorised share capital

1,250,000,000 (previous year: 1,250,000,000) equity shares
of ¥ 10/- each. 1,250.00 . 1,250.00
20,000,000 (previcus year: 20,000,000) preference shares 200.00 : 200,00

of ¥ 100/- each

1,450.00 1,450.00

issued, subscribed and paid up capital

1,245 915,359 (previous year: 1,245,815, 359) equity shares .
of ¥ 10/~ each . 1,245.92 1,245.92

1,245.92 1,245.92

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the financial year

) March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars : : Number of ~ Number of . &in
shares (Crore) ¥in Crore shares (Crore) Crore
At the beginning of the year 12459  1,245.92 124.59 1,24592
Issued during the year - - . - "
Qutstanding at the end of the year 12459  1,245.92 124.59 1,245.92

b. Terms/ rights attached to equlity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian
Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c.. Shares held by holding company

Out of equity shares issued by the Comparly, shares held by its holding Company is 1,245,915,359
(previous year: 1,245,915,359) equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid aggregating to ¥ 1,245.92 Crore
{previous year: ¥ 1,245.92 Crore}. '

d. Details of sharehoiders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Number of % Number of %
Name of the shareholder shares (Crore) holding shares {Crore} holding

Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid
-.Suzlon Power Infrastructure Limited, holding company 124.59 100% 124 59 100%
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The shareholding includes 20,00,000 shares which were acquired by Suzlon Power Infrastructure
Limited vide Share Purchase Agreement dated March 29, 20186, from Suzlon Energy Limited and has
duly discharged the consideration against such share acquisition. The share certificate with respect to
d these equity shares are in possession of the Lenders and the procedural formalities endorsement of
aforesaid transfer shall be duly completed once the necessary documents are released by the Lenders.

Note: As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other
declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding
represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

15. Other equity

Refer statement of changes in equity for detailed movement in equity balance:
“ March 31,2021  March 31, 2020

" General reserve : 1.41 1.41
Capital contribution {Refer Note 4 and 16) 187.14 _ .
Retained earnings (2,824.39) (2,486.84) -
Total (2,635.84) (2,485.53)

Nature and purposes of other reserves:

! a. General reserve

The Company has transferred a portion of the net profit of the company before declaring dividend or a
portion of net profit kept separately for future purpose is disclosed as general reserve.

h. Capital contribution -

The resultant gain arising on extinguishment of existing debt and fair value of financial instruments
issued as per the terms of Resolution pian is trarisferred to Capital contribution since the Lenders have
‘potential exercisable participative rights.

16. Borrowings

March 31,2021 Warch 31, 2020

Nen-current . :
Term loan from banks (securad) 55,70 -

Loans from related party (unsecured) 650.00 650.00

Total : 705.70 650.00
' Current

Working capital facilities from banks (secured) : - 20165

Loans from related party (unsecured) 1,472.16 1,235.06

Toftal 1,472.16 1,436.71

a. Implementation of Resolution Plan

On June 5. 2020, the Borrowers entered into Framework Restructuring Agreement (FRA) to give effect

'to the Resolution Plan. On June 30, 2020, the Resolution Plan was implemented upon completion of
compliance of all conditions precedent to the satisfaction of the consortium lenders and the Resoluticn
Ptan is effective from June 30, 2020 (Effective date).

The existing facilities of STG is restructured in following manner and divided into 3 parts:
Part A — Fxisting facilities to the extent of ¥ 5,188.41 Crore is restructured as follows:

i. Repayment of Rupee Term Loan of ¥ 3,600.00 Crore in 40 structured quarterly instalments

o commencing from September 2020 to June 2031 at the rate of interest of 9.00% per annum, (RTL-

: A\ ). The Lenders have restructured RTL of Z 3,500.99 Crore in SEL, ¥ 63.69 Crore in the Company
vand T 35.32 Crore in SPIL, ST Wiy
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ii. Repayment of Rupee Term Loan of SEL under Project Specific Facility ('PSF) of T 261.00 Crore
(RTL =), ,
iti. Continuation of existing non-fund based ('NFB'} working capital facilities of T 1,300 Crore of STG.

Part B — Existing facilities to the extent of ¥ 4,100 Crore is converted in to 410,000 fully paid up 0.01%
Secured Optionally Convertible Debentures ((OCD') of face value of ¥ 100,000 each of SEL issued to
Lenders.

Part C — Existing facilities to the extent of Z 4,4563.01 Crore is converted into 4,45,301, 0.0001%
Unsecured Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares ({CCPS') of face value of ¥ 100,000 each of
SGSL {subsidiary of SEL) to the Lenders and 99,71,78,872 equity shares of face value of ¥ 2 each of
SEL for an aggregated consideration of ¥ 1 per Lender.

[ Issuance of 49 85,88,439 warrants of SEL to the Lenders as a security towards achieving upgrade
of the account on or before March 31, 2022,

i. Restructuring of foreign currency convertible honds (FCCB) with bondholders ie. roll over /
conversion into equity shares of the SEL. . '

iii. Waiver of existing defaults, events of defauits and penal interest and charges and waiver of right to

. recompense in accordance with Master Restructuring Agreement (MRA) dated March 28, 2013,

iv. Capital raising exercise by way of rights issue / preferential allotment or convertible instruments or
unsecurad loans from Promoters or Investors of upto ¥ 375 Crore, which was implemented by equity
infusion of ¥ 342.16 Crore and issue of compulsory convertivle debentures of ¥ 48.98 Crore by
promoters and investors in SEL.

b. Non-cash item in statement of cash flow

Pursuant to the implementation of Resolution Plan, the Existing facilities of the Caompany has been
restructured. The statement of cash flow dees not contain certain non-cash movements in the equity,
borrowings and financial liabilities pursuant to implementation of the Resolution Plan.

c. Loans from related parties comprise of Inter Corporate Deposit from the ultimate holding company SEL,
which carry interest @ 11% p.a upto June 30, 2020 and 9% p.a. from thereon and used for business
operations. As per the terms of the agreement between the Company and SEL, SEL consents that it will
not raise any demand on the Company to make any prepayment of the loan up to ¥ 650.00 Crore
provided under the agreement during the term up to March 31, 2022

d. The details of security for the current and non-current secured loans are as follows:

‘i, Financial facilities by way of RTL Il from Lenders in accordance with Resolution Plan aggregating to
% 61.10 Crore of which £ 55,70 Crore classified as long-term borrowings and ¥ £.4C Crore classified
as current maturities of long-term borrowings and non-fund based working capital facilities are
secured by first pari-passu charge over all current assets of the Company, SEL, SPIL and SGL
(except for certain identified assets), first pari-passu charge over all current assets generated under
identified orders both present and future, first pari-passu charge over all current assets of SGSL both
present and future, first pari-passu charge with new PSF Lenders on current assets generated under
identified orders of Borrowers except SGSL in certain scenario, second charge on cash flows of
Borrowers except SGSL arising out of identified orders which are funded by new PSF Lenders, first
pari-passu charge over all fixed assets of Borrowers whether movable or immovable, first charge
over Trust and Retention Account {'TRA"), first charge on DSR Accounts, , first pari-passu pledge
over 100% of fully paid-up equity capital of the Company and SPIL and 75% of SGL by SEL, first
pari-passu pledge over 100% of fully paid-up equity capital of SGSL till conversion of CCPS into

- equity shares of SGSL, negative lien over the equity shares held by SEL in SE Forge Limited, Non
gisposal undertaking or pledge over the 100% of the equity share capital of Suzlon Energy Limited,
Mauritius (‘SELM’) and AE Rotor Holding B.V. { AERH'), first pari-passu pledge over certain equity

- shares of SEL held by the promoters and other members of the SEL promoter group, brand image
of Suzlon, personal guarantee of the chairman and managing director of SEL and corporate
guarantee of each Borrower. .

/E:l"; i
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ii. Incase of financial facilities from CDR lenders in accordance with MRA and non-CDR lenders, RTL,
* FITL aggregating Z Nil (previous year; ¥ 53.76 Crore) and ¥ Nil (previous year: ¥ 53.76 Crore) as
current maturities of long-term borrowings, fund based ‘working capital facilities of ¥ Nil (previous
year: ¥ 201.65 Crore), and non-fund based working capital facilities are secured by first pari passu
charge except PFC’s FITL | and |l on all chargeable present and future tangible / intangible movable
assets of each of the Borrowers, first charge on afl chargeable present and future immovable assets
(excluding the identified properties) of each of the Borrowers, first charge on all present and future
chargeable current assets of each of the Borrowers, first charge over Trust and Retention Account
(‘TRA’) and other bank accounts of the Borrowers, pledge of equity shares heid by SEL in its identified
domestic subsidiaries and a joint venture which are forming part of the Borrowers, negative lién over
the equity shares held by SEL in SE Ferge Limited, negative lien over the shares of Suzlon Energy
Limited, Mauritius ('SELM’) and AE Rotor Holding BV held by SEL, pledge of certain equity shares
of SEL held by its prometers, personal guarantee of the chairman and managing director of SEL and
limited personal guarantee of an erstwhile director of a subsidiary. )

' e. The details of repayment of long-term borrowings are as follows:

Partlculars Upto1year 2to5years Above5 years . Total
Secured [oans*®
March 31, 2021 5.40 25.95 20.75 61.10
‘March 31,2020 53.76 _ - - 53.76
Unsecured loans .
March 31, 2021 ' - 650.00 - 650.00
March 31, 2020 - 650.00 - 650.00
Total

. March 31, 2021 ' 5.40 675.95 29.75 711.1¢0
March 31, 2020 : 53.76 650.00 , - 703.76

* The effective rate of interest on the long-term and short-term borrowing is at 9.00% to p.a. during the
year.

f. The Company has made certain defaults in repayment of financial facilities and payment of interest,
There was no continuing default as at March 31, 2021,

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars Amount Perg;;; © Amount Perzn;:;
Z Crore in days Z Crore in days
Repayment of term loan Nil - 5.76 ¥
Repayment of interest and other finance cost . Nil - 9.31 $
. Repayment of working capital facility ' MNA - 168.70 $

During the year, the Company was having a default for repayment of working capital facility and interest
thereon for a period from 1 day to 90 days. On implementation of the Resolution Plan, there is waiver

- of existing defauits, events of defaults, penal interest and charges and waiver of right to recompense in
accordance with MRA dated March 28, 2613.

3 Continuing default during the year for repayment of term loan, working capital facility and interest
thereon for a period from 1 day tc 365 days.

17. Other financial liabilities

March 31, 2021 March'31l, 2020

Non-current
Lease rent payable ‘ 17.83 . 19.38
Total 17.83 19.38
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Current

Current maturities of long-term borrowings 5.40 - 5376
' Interest accrued on borrowings - © 9.3
Other liabilities* . 13.58 o 3171
Total 18.98 94,78

* Primarily includes incentive and bonus payabie.
All the financial liabilities are disclosed at amortised cost.

18. Provisions
Non-current: It consists of provision for employee benefits of ¥ 2.88 Crore (previous year: ¥ 2.34 Crore).
Current: |t consists of provision for employee benefits of 2 2.40 Crore (previous year: € 2.22 Crore).

19. Trade payables

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Trade payables to micro enterprises and small enterprises

(refer Note below) 10.95 . 1479
! Trade payables to related parties 15.97 - 17.61
Trade payables fo cthers , 325.85 280.15
Total 35277 312.55

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

S Particulars - March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
al The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at 10.95 14.79
the end of the accounting year
b Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at 0.02 047
" the end of the accounting year ) ‘ '
c The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the " 40.89 . 16 80
© payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day. ' '
The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay
d.  in making payment but without adding the interest specified 0.05 0.27
under :
, o The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the Nil _ Nl

end of the accounting year

- The amount of further interest remaining due and' payable . oo
f.  even in the succeeding years, until such date when the 0.07 0.74
interest dues as above are actually paid

The Company has identified small enterprises and micro ente'rprises, as defined under tﬁe MSMED Act,
20086 by reguesting confirmation from the vendors through the letters circulated by the Company.

20, Other c_urrent liabilities

March 31,2021  March 31, 2020

Statutory dues . | 3.04 2.84
Others* ' ' 10.41 _ 8.15
Total 13.45 10.99

* Primarily includes provision for expenses and current portion of lease rent payabie.
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21.. Reyenue from contract with customers

21.1 Disaggregated revenue information

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Type of goods and services

Project execution income : 113.80 227.45

Income from land and land development 48.14 - 2148

' Power evacuation infrastructure facility 1.76 - 0.89
~ Sale of goods . 1.09 97.03

Power generation income 4.51 - 560

Scrap sales 1.79 4,11

- Total : 171.09 356.56

Timing of revenue recognition .
Goods transferred at a point in fime 21.39 150.28

Services transferred over fime 149.70 208.28
Total . 171.09 356.56

The above revenue from contracts with customer is received from India.

21.2 Contract balances

: March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020
Trade receivables ' 349.86 ‘ 479.42
Contract liabilities 5572 15.75

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally cn payment terms of 3¢ to 45 days on
" completion of contract milestone. ' , C

Contract liahilities include advances received to render services.

21.3 Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the
contracted price :

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Revenue as per contracted price 171.09 356.56
Less . Variable consideration - -

Total : 171.09 356.56

21.4 Performance obligation

Project services

Project services includes civil foundation, electrical, installation and commissioning of WTG's. The
, performance obligation is satisfied over-time and payment is generally due upon completion of
milestone as per terms of the contract.

" Land revenue

In case of leasehold, the performance obligation is satisfied upon the transfer of leasehold rights to

. the customers, for outright sale, the performance obligation is satisfied when title of land are
transferred to the customers as per the terms of the respective sales order. The performance
obligation for land development is satisfied upon rendering of the service as per the terms of the
respective sales order. '

Power evacuation infrastructure facilities

The performance cbligation is satisfied upon commissioning and electrical installation of the Wind
. Turbine Generator (WTG) and solar park to the said facilities followed by approvai for commissioning
N of WTG from the concerned authorities. : , :
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22, Other income

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Interest income on:
Financial assets measured at amortised cost

on depesits with banks 0.19 005
. on other financial assets : 0.69 0.05

Total _ . 0.88

23. Cost of raw materials consumed and services rendered

0.10

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Consumption of raw materials {including bought cut costs)

Opening inventory 58.09 ©201.02
Add : Purchases 160.26 © 2232
- 219.35 223.34
Less : Closing inventory 119,82 59.09
‘ 99.53 164.25
Cost of land : 34.40 71.66
Cost of project services and infrastructure developmient 118.43 197.66
' 152.83 269.32
Cost of raw material consumed/ services rendered 252,36 433.57
Changes in inventories of work-in- progress
and finished goods
Opening inventory
Work-in-progress 88.28 166.76
Finished goods 5.03 30.94
‘ 93,31 197.70
Closing inventory )
Work-in-progress 152.35 88.28
Finished goods ' 471 5.03
157.06 93.31
Changes in inventory . (63.75) 104,39

24. Employee benefits expense

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Salaries, wages, allowances and bonus 2043 29.79
_Contribution to provident fund and other funds 1.73 2.50
Staff welfare eXpenses . 1.16 2.56
Total 23.32 34.85

25. Finance costs

March 31, 2021

Interest expenses on:
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

on term foans : 5.98"
oh inter corperate deposits 183.18
on other financial liabilities 8.67

March 31, 2020

k charges . 2.73
: 200.56
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26. Other expenses

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Site expenses : 14.08° . 9.95
Repairs and maintenance:

Plant and machinery 0.00* 0.02

Others , 0.40 . 0.79
Rent (refer Note 30) : 3.32 6.33
Rates and taxes ' 2.04 0.53
Insurance 1.62 0.21
Traveliing, conveyance and vehicle expenses 3.61 6.53
Communication expenses ‘ 017 0.70
Auditors' remuneration and expenses (refer details below) L 025 0.20
Consultancy charges 2.30 ' 3.14
CSR, charity and donations 0.33 0.11
Security expenses . 2.27 5.49
Miscellaneous expenses 20.24 .- 208
Excharnge differences, net 0.26 . 044
Bad debts written off 0.64 0.00*
Impairment allowance ' 0.03 - 0.00*
Allowance for doubtful debts and advances, net 42.58 2264
Loss/ (gain) on disposal of property, piant and equipment, net (0.04) 0.55

Total ‘ 94.08 ) 58.72

Nate: Payment to auditors

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

As auditor: ‘

Statutory audit fees - 0.20 0.20
Certification and other advisory services ' © 0.04 } oot
Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 0.01 -

Total . 0.25 0.20
* Less than 7 0.01 Crore., |

27. income_ tax

a. As the Company has tax losses, there is no income tax expense to statement of profit and loss for the
year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020

b. Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for March
31, 2021 and March 31, 2020: :

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Accounting loss before income tax {337.44) (5601.81)
Enacted fax rates in India 34.94% 34.94%
‘Computed tax expense ) (117.92) (175.33)
Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes . 0.10 0.23
Current year losses on which deferred tax assets not 117.82 | 175.10
recognised

Tax expense as per statement of profit and loss - -

[TH!S PLACE iS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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c. The following is the detalls of carry forwartd losses and unused credit on which no deferred tax asset is
recognised by the Company. Unabsorbed depreciation is available for offsetting all future taxable profits
of the Company. Business losses are available for offsetting future taxable profits of the Company for 8
years from the year in which losses arose. Majority of the business losses will expire between March,

2026 to March, 2029,

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Business losses 1,813.93 1,994.66
Unabsorbed depreciation ' 3713 . 3382
Total 1,851.06 2,028.28

28. Earnings/ {loss) per share (EPS)

March 31,2021  March 31, 2020

Net loss after tax attributable to equity shareholders {337.44) (501.81)
Weighted average number of equity shares 1,245,915,359 1,245,915,359
Basic and diluted earnings/ (loss) per share of ¥ 10/- each (2.71) (4.02)

29. Post-employment benefit plans
Defined contribution plan:

During the year the employer contribution towards provident fund/ pension fund is ¥ 1.03 Crore (previoué
year; ¥ 1.60 Crore)

The Company has a defined henefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five or more years
of service is eligible for gratuity. Gratuity is computed based on 15 days salary based on |ast drawn salary
for each completed year of service. The scheme is part:ally funded with an insurance company in the form
of a qualifying insurance pelicy. .

Net employee benefits expense recognised in statement of profit and loss and in other
comprehensive income:

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Current service cost : 0.48 0.83
Net interest cost ' 0.15 0.19
Net defined benefit cost recognised in profit and loss 0.63 0.72
Other comprehensive income

Re-measurement for the period — obligation (gain)/ loss (0.04) {1.02)
Re-measurement for the period ~ plan assets (gain)/ loss . 0.05 0.03
Total defined benefit cost recognised in OC! 0.01 {0.99)
Total 0.64 (0.27)

Changes in the defined benefit obligaticn:

March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020

Opening.defined benefit obligation 485 6.50
Current service cost ' 0.48 - 0.53
Interest cost 0.31 0.50
Benefits paid . (0.43) (1.95)
Acquisition adjustments/ settlement cost . .03 ' 0.19
Re-measurement adjustment: '

Experience adjustments 0.05 (1.01)
Actuariall changes arising from changes in demographic 0.11 (0.09)
assumptions

Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions (0.20) 0.08

,(;Iosmg defined benefit obligation : 520 4'.85
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Changes in the fair value of plan assets:

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Opening fair value of plan assefs

Interest income

Contributions by employer towards approved fund
Benefits paid .

Acquisition adjustments/ settlament cost

Re-measurement-return on plan assets, excluding amount
recognised in net interest expense

Closing fair value of plan assets

Actuat return on plan assets

2.60 4.05
0.17 0.31
0.16 0.03
(0.43) (1.95)
0.03 ' 0.19
(0.05) {0.03)
2.48 . 260
0.12 ' 0.28

Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets):

Funds managed by insurer is 100% for March 31, 2021 {previous year: 100%). '

The composition of investments in respect of funded defined benefit plans are not available with the

Company, the same has not been disclosed.
Net asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet:

March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020

Current portion 0.39 0.52
Non-current partion 4.81 4.33
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the _
. . 5.20 . 4.85
inancial year
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2.48 2.60
Net asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet (2.72) (2.25)
Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations:

, March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Discount rate (in %) ' 6.40 , 6.50

o) 1 Q, o, ¥ L+

Future salary increases {in %) 3% for first yea;;::edagé’; 0% for first yea;;:::agg
Life expectation {in years) ~ 8.40 8,73

Adtrition rate 13.20% at younger ages and
reducing fo 7.40% at older ages

according to graduated scale

14.30% at younger ages and
reducing to 8.40% at older ages
according to graduated scale

During the year, the Company has re-assessed the actuarial assumption for atfrition rate based on trend

of attrition.

Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption:

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Particulars
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount rate (- / + 1%) _ 0.53 (0.45) 0.41 (0.36)
Future salary increases (-/ + 1%) {0.45) 0.51 .36y - 041
Attrition rate (- / + 50% of attrition rates) 0.25 (0.16) 025 - (014)

For the year ending on March 31, 2022 the Company expects to contribute ¥ 3.23 Crore {previous year; ¥

274 Crore) towards its defined benefit plan.

The.average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the financial year period is 10

years {previcus year: 8 years).
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30. Leases

The Company has lease contracts for land used in its operatlons Leases of land have lease terms of 99
years, The Company's obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor's title to the leased assets.
Generally, the Company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets. The Company
applies the 'short-term lease’ and ‘lease of low-value assets’ recognition exemptions for these leases.

Below are the carrying amounts of right of use assets recognised and the movements during the year ended

March 31, 2021 are as follows:

Particulars , March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Opening balance ‘ . 0.20 0.20
Reclassified on account of adoption of Ind AS 118 - 0.20
Additions - -
Depreciation 0.00* 0.00*
Closing balance : 0.20 0.20

The rent expenses includes rent paid to Suzlon Energy Limited for few workstations taken on lease at
Suzion One Earth, Magarpatta Pune. The implications of INDAS 116 is not applicable as the lease

agreements are entered for one year and covered under short term leases.
* Less than  0.01 Crore,

31. Capital and other commitments

Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital accounts and not provided for, net of

advances ¥ 0.84 Crore (previous year. ¥ 0.62 Crore}.

32. Contingent liabilities

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Disputed legal cases 26.70 19.16
Inferest payable under MSMED Act, 2006 0.07 0.74
Total 26.77 19.90

The Company has stood as co-borrower and guarantor for foans granted to the SEL and its identified
domestic subsidiaries and a joint venture for which certain securities are prowded the amount of which is

not ascerfainable.

33. Segment information .

The Company providas facilities related to infrastructure development (wind & sclar) and power generation
busingss. These segments have been identified taking into account the reportable segment as defined in
Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment. The Company provides these facilities only in India and hence the entire
amount of revenue is from external customers based in India and alf non-current assets are also located in
india.

[THIS PLACE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021

T ppril 01, 2018 1o March 31, 2000

Power ganeration
4 Total

et
Segment raverioc 4814 e 4w T iag omée 560 356 56
Seqmert rasih (@.21) {129.89) 113 (137 78) {152,573 {139.17) I (779.78)
Add / [less) items to
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34. Related party transactions
A. List of related parties and nature of relationship where control exists
“5r. No. Name of the entity Nature of relationship
1 Suzlen Energy Limited Ultimate holding company
2 Suzion Power Infrastructure Limited Holding company
3 Suzlon Energy A/S Fellow subsidiary
4 Suzlon Giobal Services Limited Fellow subsidiary
5 Suzlon Wind Energy Equipment Trading {Shanghai} Co. Lid Fellow subsidiary
3} Aalok Solarfarms Private Limited Joint venture
7 Abha Solarfarms Private Limited Joint venture
8 Heramba Renewables Limited Joint venture
9 Shreyas Solarfarms Private Limited Joint venture
10 Suzlon Generators Limited Joint venture
11 Vayudoot Solarfarms Limited Joint venture
12 Balrajsinh A. Parmar Key managerial personnel (KMP}
13 GitaT. Tant Key managerial personnel (KMP)
14 Harish H. Mehta Key managerial personne {KMP)
15 Nimisha Agnihotri Key managerial personnel (KMP)
16 Ranjitsinh A. Parmar Key managerial personnel (KMP)
17 Valdhyanathan Raghuraman Key managerial personnel (KMP)
18  Per Hornung Pedersen Key managerial personnel (KMP)
1¢  Pawan Kumar Gupta Key managerial personnel (KMP)
20  Rakesh Bhandari ™ Key managetial personnal (KMP)
21  Samanvaya Holdings Private Limited Entities where KMP have significant influence
22 Sarjan Realties Private Limited il Entities where KMP have significant influence
23 SE Freight & Logistics (India) Private Limited Entities where KMP have significant influence
24 Shubh Realty (South) Limited Cntities where KMP have significant influence
25  Suzlon Foundation Chtities where KMP have significant influence
26  Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park bimited - Gratuity Fund Employee fund
27 Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited - Superannuation Fund Employee fund
(i Resigned w.ef May 19, 2020
(i Anpointed w.e f. August 01. 2020
unp Marne Jhianged with cfiect o January 01, 20021



Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
| Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in ¥ Crore, unless otherwise stated

B. Transactions between the Company and related parties during the year and the status of
outstanding balances as at March 31, 2021 :

Particulars Ultimate holding Fellow Entities where Joint KMP Employee
company! subsidiaries KMP has venture funds

holding signiflcant

company influenice
Purchase of property, 0.17 0.00* - - - -
plant and equipment (0.20) {(-) (-} {~) () (=)
Sale of property, 0.0 0.00* - - - -
plant and equipment {(-) (0.10) {-) {-) () (=)
.Loans received, net 354.49 200.00 - - L - -
(411.05) () (-} (-2 (-3 (-}
Purchases of goods and 9.89 135 - - - -
services {4.67) (1.30) (12.74) (0.01) (- (-}
Sales of goods and 492 197 - - - -
services {0.83) {1.44) {1.32) (-} {(-) {-)
Interest expenses 182.67 0.51 - . - -
(191.69) (-3 (-} (-} (=) {-)
Rent expenses 1.50 - - - - -
(3.57) (-) (-) (<) (-} (-3
Corporate social welfare - - 0.30 - - -
expenses () () (-) () () . ()
Remuneration - - - - 0.35 .
() (-) (-} (-) (0.58) (-)
Director sitting fees - - - - 0.01 -

' () (-3 () {(-) 00y ()
et given pursuant to 33786 - - - - -
assignment of debt (-) (-) (-} (-} (-) {-)
Reimbursement for amount 2.05 - - - oo- -
receivable {50.67) {-) (-) (1.35) (-) (-)
Reimbursement for amount 3.26 - - - - -
payable (9.81) () () (-) () {-)
Confribution to gratuity - - - - - 016
fund () (-) (-) (=) () (008
Outstariding halances: .

Particulars Uitimate hoiding Fellow Entities where Joint KMP Employee
company/ subsidiaries KMP has venture funds
holding significant
company - influence
Trade payables/ other current 2.31 7.33 6.33 - .
liability {5.76} (7.08) {8.41) (0.01) () | {-
Unsecured loan 1.921.69 200.47

_ ' (1,885.06) {-) () (-} () ()
Trad ivabl - 0.06 1.26 0.55 - -

rade recelvables (1.47) (1.15) (1.28) (0.60) (-) (-)

CL - . - 0.55 - -
Provision for doubtful debts () (-) (-) (-) () ()

‘ i - .- - - 0.00* -

Director sitting fees payable () (- (<) (-)  (0.009 (-)
- - - - 0.04 -
Remuneration payable (-) (-) () () (0.08) (-)

* Less than  0.01 Crore. - .
~ ** Figure in the brackets are in respect of the previous year.
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Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in # Crore, unless otherwise stated

C. Disclosure of significant transactions with refated parties

Type of transaction Type of relationship Name of the entity March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Ultimate holding company  Suzlon Energy Limited - 492 . 9.80
Sales ofgoods &  Fellow subsidiary Suzion Glohal Services Limited 1.97 1.44
services . Suzlon Fower Infrastructure
Holding company Limited - 0.03
Ultimate holding company  Suzlon Energy Limited 4.46 _ - 2,88
' ' Holding company Ei?;ilt?arcll Power Infrastructure 5.43 179
Purchase of goods : . -
and services Entities where KMP have ~ oonen Reaities Limited . T . ‘5‘88
significant influence Slhu_bh Realty {South) Private ) 6.86
Limited
_ Feliow subsidiary Suzton Global Services Limited 1.36 1.30
Sale of property, Fellow subsidiary Suzion Global Setvices Limited o0.00" - 0.10
plant and equipment Uttimate holding company  Suzlon Energy Limited 0.01 -
Purchase of property, | .. - .
plant snd equipment Ultimate holding company  Suzlon Energy Limited 017 0.20
Interest expense Uttimate holding company  Suzlon Energy Limited 182.67 191.69
Rent expense Ultimate holding company  Suzilon Energy Limited 1.50 3.57
Corporate social E‘ntlt_les wh_ere KMP have Suzlon Foundation _ 0.30 .
welfare expenses significant influence - i
Loans received. net Uttimate holding company  Suzlon Energy Limited 354.49 411.05
o Fellow subsidiary Suzlon Global Services Limited 200.00 -
Reimbursement for . . : -
amount receivable Ultimate holding company  Suzlon Energy Limited 2.05 - 50.67
' Reimbursement for Ultimate holding company  Suzlon Energy Limited 3.26 .07
amount payable Holding company Eilﬁilt(:::l Power Infrastructure . 8.10
Vaidhyanathan Raghuraman 0.00* 0.01
, " Key managerial Venkataraman Subramaniam - 0.00"
Director sitling fees - personnet Gita T. Tant | 0.00 0.00*
Per Hornung Pedersen 0.00* C.00*
Debt given pursuant , _ 5
to assignment of detholdmg comparty Suzlon Energy Limited 33.75
Vikas Maheshwari - 0.31
i , \ Key managerial . Nimisha Agnihotri 0.07 0.05
Remuneration paid personnel Pawan Kumar Gupta 0.06 022
Rakesh Bhandari ' 0.22 : .-
Contribution fo Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park
gratuity fund Employee fund Limited- Gratuity Fund 0-18 0.05

* Less than  0.01 Crore.,

' Compensation of key management personnel recognised as an expenses during the financial year:

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Shori-term employee benefits 0.29 0.44
Post-employment benefits 0.06 0.14
Total . 0.35 : 0.58

35. Fair value measurements

-.The fair value of the financiai assets and liabilties are considered to be same as their carrying values.
\ceordingly the Company has not disclosed fair value hierarchy.




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in ¥ Crore, unless otherwise stated '

36. Disclosure required under Sec 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013
For details of securities provided on behalf of borrowers under the Resolution Plan refer Note 16 td).
37 Financial risk management

The Company’s principal financial liabilfities, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payabies The
main purpose of these financial labilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide support to
its operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and
cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to
foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its
financial performance.

a. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate beéause
of changes in market prices, Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, foreign currency
risk and cther price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and
deposits.

' i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

iy Price risk

The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. Its operating activities require the
on-going purchase of electrical items for power evacuation which are affected by the commodity price. The
Company has a risk management strategy and planning regarding commodity price risk and its mitigation.

ifi) Foreign currency risk and sensitivity

Foreign currency fisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates. As the Company does not have material exposure to the forelgn
currency, there is no risk associated with changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk as at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 are as
foiiows .

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
uUsD EURO  Others USD . EURO Others

Financial assets

Other current assets - 0.00* 0.01 0.01 - 0.01
Total - 0.00* 0.01 0.01 " - 0.01
Financial liabilities

Trade payables - 7.32 0.01 0.23 7.05 0.01
Total . - 7.32 0.01 0.23 7.05 0.014

* Less than # 0.01 Crore.

[THIS PLACE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in ¥ Crore, unlass otherwise stated

- Foreign cuirency sensitivity

The Company’s current:y exposures in respect of monetary items as at March 31, 2021 and March 31,
2020 that result in net currency gains and losses in the income statement and equity arise principally from
movement in US Dollar and EURO exchange rates.

The following tables demonstrate the sénsitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD and Euro
exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The Company's exposure to foreign currency
changes for all other currencies is not material. The other currencies includes Chlnese Yuan and Swiss

Franc.
Change in Effect on profl¢ before tax

C

Heney currency rate  March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
UsD _ +5% - {0.01)
ush ' -5% - 0.01
EURO +5% {0.37) (0.35)
FURO -5% 0.37 0.35

b. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party fails to meet its
contractual obligations. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
receivables) and from its financing activities (primarily loans). The Company consistently monitors the
financial health of its customers, progress under its contracts and sales proceeds are being realized as per

' the milestone payment terms agreed to minimize the loss due to defaults or insolvency of the customer.
Progressive liquidity management is being followed to de-risk the Company from any non-fulfilment of its
liabilities to various creditors, statutory obligations, or any stakeholders.

) Trade receivables

The Company's exposure to trade receivables is limited due to diversified customer base. The Company
consistently monitors the financial health of its custormers, progress under its contracts and sales proceeds
are being realized as per the milestone payment terms agreed to minimize the loss due to defaults or
insolvency of the customer.

An impairment analysis s performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In
addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for
impairment collectively..For determination of ECL. on trade receivable, the Company considers the impact
of net credit risk exposure on trade receivable after factoring the payable to customers, if any, by the
ultimate parent company and parent company.

The Company is in the process of settlement of old outstanding trade receivables against which uitimate
parent company is having payable/ provisions. Since, there are liabilties held by ultimate parent company,
the Company does not foresee any risk over such receivable balance from customers.

Refer Note 2.3(n) for accounting policy on financial instruments.
i) Financial instruments

Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk primarily consist of cash and cash
equivalents, term deposit with banks and other financial assets. Investments of surplus funds are made
only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned.

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk as at March 31, 2021 and as at March 31, 2020 is the
carrying 'value of each class of financial assets.




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
All amounts in 2 Crore, unless otherwise stated '

c. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to that risk where the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of
liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as
per requirement. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions. The Company
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities by continuously monitoring
- pash flow forecast and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. The Company
had losses during the previous year and has continued to incur losses during the current year, primarily
due to lower velumes and finance costs which has resulted in negative net werth during the year and'as at
March 31, 2021. )

The table below summarises the contractual maturity profile of the Company’s financiai liabilities:

Up to 1 year 2-5 years > 5 years . Total
Year ended March 31, 2021 _
Borrowings 1.477.56 675.95 . 2975 1 2,183.26
Other financial liabilities 13.69 3.96 13.86 31.41
Trade payables : 36277 - - 352.77
Total 1,843.92 - 679.91 43.61 2,567.44
Year ended March 31, 2020
Borrowings 1,490.47 650.00 - 2,140.47
Other financial liabilities . 41,02 4.31 18.07 60.40
Trade payables : _ 312.85 - - 312.55

Total ' 1,844.04 654.31 ) 15.07 . 2,513.42

38. Other matters
Going concern

The Company has continued to incur the losses during the year of ¥ 337.44 Crore and having negative net
worth of € 1,389.92 Crore as at March 31, 2021. During the year, the debt (including interest due) of the
Company and STG has been restructured. The Company is dependent on the direct or indirect financial
support from SEL. The Management has plans to meet the financial obligations including settiing dues of
the overdue creditors out of the cash flows from its business plan, realisation of trade receivables and
financial support through SEL. : '

Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company wili continue

as a going concern and hence, no adjustments have been made to the carrying vaiues (including
adjustment on account of impairment of assets) or classification of assets and liabilities.

[THIS PLACE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]




Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

All amounts in ¥ Crare, unless otherwise stated

39, Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and alf other
equity reserves attributabte to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company’s
capital management is to safeguard its ability to reduce the cost of capital and to maximise shareholder

value,

The capital structure of the Company is based on the management's judgement of its strategic and day-
to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence.

The calcuiation of the capital for the purpose of capital management is as below.

March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020

Equity share capital 1,245.,92 1,245 92
Other equity (2,635.84) (2,485,63)
Total {1,389.92) {1,239.61)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Suzlon Gujarat Wind Park Limited

.1
Harish H. Mehta ) Balrajsinh A. Parmar
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00002753 DIN : 00002276
Nimisha Agnihotri Rakesh Bhandari
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: A30859 ICAI Membership No, 077447
17y Place : Pune
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